NORTH CURRY PARISH COUNCIL

Town Farm Community Stable, Town Farm, North Curry, Taunton, Somerset, TA3 6NP

Chairman: Mrs C D Stodgell Clerk: Lisa Williams

Telephone: 01823 490136
Email parishcouncil@northcurry.com

PARISH COUNCILLORS YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED TO ATTEND THE MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL TO BE HELD ON WEDNESDAY 12th OCTOBER 2022 AT 7.30 PM AT NORTH CURRY VILLAGE HALL.

There will be an opportunity for members of the public to speak before the meeting commences at the discretion of The Chairman. Please note that Parish Council meetings may be audio recorded or filmed, by attending a meeting you are consenting to being recorded or filmed. Members of the public are permitted to record meetings, anyone intending to record the meeting, or any part thereof, must declare their intention to the Chairman before the meeting commences and must make the recording in accordance with the NCPC Policy on audio/visual recordings and photography at council meetings.

AGENDA

1. Preliminaries:

To receive and approve apologies for absence.

Approve and sign minutes for the previous meeting dated: 28th September 2022.

Declarations of interest: (Members to declare any interests, including Disclosable Pecuniary interests they have in agenda items that accord with the requirements of the Parish Council's Code of Conduct).

2. Matters Arising:

Policing Matters.

Update on SIDs.

Update on Bus Shelter- Oxen Lane.

Update on Allotments Progress.

Update on Lime Trees- Church Road.

Update on electric vehicle charging points.

Update on Coffee Shop sign- R.E. County Council Highways.

Update on Moor Lane- Environmental Agency site.

County Cllr. Report: weekly updates being forwarded by email.

3. Planning Applications for comment by North Curry Parish Council.

24/22/0041: Prior approval for proposed change of use from agricultural building into 1 No. dwelling (Use Class C3) and associated building operations at Barn A, Listock Barn, West Sedgemoor Road, North Curry.

24/22/0043: Erection of a summerhouse at Brettell Barn, Stoke Road, North Curry.

24/22/0044: Installation of twin wall flue through the roof of Longs Cottage, White Street, North Curry.

24/22/0045: Erection of an outbuilding to be used in connection with the use of the children's home in the garden to the rear of The Orchard, Helland, West Sedgemoor Road, North Curry.

- 4. (A) To discuss possible provision of Warm Rooms/ Village Agent Talking Café.
 - (B) To discuss funding request from the Village Agent.
- 5. To discuss possibility of village amenities for young people in the Parish.
- 6. To discuss grant request from North Curry Toddler Group.

- 7. To discuss Remembrance Day arrangements and donations to the bugler, organist, and British Legion. Also, to discuss order of service.
- 8. To consider replacing one fence post beside the War Memorial.
- 9. To discuss the consultation on Local Community Networks.
- 10. To discuss purchasing four kissing gates.
- 11. To discuss North Curry Sports funding request for a tractor.
- 12. To consider request from the Village Hall for the Parish Council to finance a defibrillator, to be sited on the outside of the Village Hall.
- **13. Finance:** Monthly accounts and payment list.

Monthly Payment List - October 2022	Cheque No.	Net	VAT	Already paid (*)
Widiting Fayment List - October 2022	Cheque No.		VAI	
Josh Williams- Grass Cutting	BACS	70.00		
Viking- Stationary Inv 9259270	BACS	13.04	2.61	
Zurich Insurance	BACS	1,435.45		*
SW&T Dog Bin emptying- 2nd quarter	BACS	346.32	69.26	*
North Curry V.Hall - Room Hire (Inv 3799)	BACS	9.05		
SLCC Membership Fee	BACS	154.00		*
Plusnet-Telephone	DD	31.61	6.32	*
IONOS- HiDrive	DD	3.00	0.60	*
IONOS- Website	DD	4.00	0.80	

- 14. Correspondence.
- 15. Committee reports.
- 16. Publicity inputs.
- 17. Matters for discussion.

Clerk to the North Curry Parish Council

6th October 2022